
 

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 

155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

 
AGENDA MEMO 

 

TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

FROM: Town Manager’s Office 

DATE: June 4, 2024 

SUBJECT: Discussion on Committees and Committee Appointments 
  

Background: 

The Town Council has held discussions with regards to the possibility of reinstating the following: 

Agritourism Committee; Roadway, Equestrian Trails and Greenway Advisory Committee 

(RETGAC); and the Unified Land Development Coe Review Committee (ULDC).  Resolutions 

and/or Ordinances that were previously adopted that provided for their purpose, procedures, etc. 

have been included for your review.  A list of each Councilmember’s nominations for each 

committee is included in your packet. 

 

Based on the information provided, Resolutions for each committee will be drafted and presented 

to the Town Council for consideration at their next regular meeting. 

Recommendation: 

Discuss and provide staff with direction on the purpose and any other related matters for each 

committee. 

 

 


